

COMMUNITY PROJECT RESOURCES

(The following references are not APA format. Your project reference list must be APA.)

Libraries

- St. John's Hospital Health Sciences Library (HSL)
<http://sjhl.ipac.sirsiidynix.net/ipac20/ipac.jsp?profile=#focus>
- Illinois State Library <http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/library/home.html>
- Lincoln Library <http://www.lincolnlibrary.info>
- University of Illinois at Springfield Brookens Library <http://library.uis.edu>
- SIU Medical Library <http://www.siumed.edu/lib>
- Other local community libraries

St. John's Hospital Health Sciences Library (HSL)

- *AHA Guide to the Health Care Field* WX 22 AA1 A285 (Reference)
- *Health United States* W2A H434 1990-present (in Books)
- *Illinois Facts: A Comprehensive Look at Illinois Today...* by Clements F 536 C626i 1989 (Reference)
- *Illinois Hospital Association Resource Directory* WX 22AI3 I29i (Reference)
- *Statistical Abstract of the United States* HA 202 A1 S797 (Reference) & Il State Library
- *World Almanac and Book of Facts* AY 67 W927 (Reference)

Other Local Resources

- *Broadcasting & Cable Yearbook* - Illinois State Library; UIS Library
- *Directory of Long-term Care Facilities* – Available from Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Long-term Care – Quality Assurance, 525 W. Jefferson St., 5th Floor, Springfield
- *Gale Directory of Publications and Broadcast Media* - UIS Library
- *Home Health Agency Directory* – Available from Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of Health Care Facilities and Programs, 525 W. Jefferson St., 4th Floor, Springfield
- *Origin and Evolution of Illinois Counties* – Illinois State Library; UIS Library
- *State Profile. Illinois* (Woods & Poole Economics) - Illinois State Library

Internet Resources

- Adherents.com – Religion Statistics and Geography <http://www.adherents.com>
- American Fact Finder <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>
- American Hospital Directory <http://www.ahd.com/freesearch.php3>
- Association of Religion Data Archives <http://www.thearda.com>
- Bureau of Labor Statistics <http://www.bls.gov>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) <http://www.cdc.gov>
- City-Data.Com <http://www.city-data.com>
- Community Health Needs Assessment (Christian, Logan & Sangamon Co.)
<https://www.choosememorial.org/hci/default.aspx>
- Community Health Needs Assessment (Macon Co.) http://www.stmarysdecatur.com/Documents-PDF/SMD_CHNA_2012.pdf
- Community Health Needs Assessment (Sangamon Co.) <https://www.st-johns.org/stjohns/community-needs-assessment.aspx>
- *County and City Data Book* <http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ccdb.html>
- *County Business Patterns* <http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/index.html>
- County Health Rankings <http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/>
- *Crime in Illinois* <http://www.isp.state.il.us/crime/ucrhome.cfm>
- *Digest of Education Statistics* <http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest>
- Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) <http://www.fbi.gov>

- Fedstats.gov <http://www.fedstats.gov>
- *Illinois Blue Book 2009-2010* http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/publications/illinois_bluebook/
- *Illinois Counties and Incorporated Municipalities*
http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/publications/pdf_publications/ipub11.pdf
- Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity -Community Profiles
http://www.commerce.state.il.us/dceo/Bureaus/Community_Development/CommProfiles/Default.htm
- Illinois Department of Employment Security <http://www.ides.state.il.us>
- Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) Health Statistics
<http://www.idph.state.il.us/health/statshome.htm>
- Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) Mortality Database (EMS Data Reporting System)
http://app.idph.state.il.us/emsrpt/to_dth_forms.asp
- Illinois Division of Professional Regulation License Look-up
<https://www.idfpr.com/LicenseLookUp/LicenseLookup.asp>
- Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) <http://www.epa.state.il.us>
- Illinois Hospital Association - Member Directory <http://www.ihatoday.org/hospital-directory.aspx>
- Illinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs (IPLAN) <http://app.idph.state.il.us>
- Illinois State Board of Elections – County Officers Book
<http://www.elections.il.gov/Downloads/ElectionInformation/PDF/coofficers.pdf>
- Illinois State Fire Marshal <http://www.sfm.illinois.gov>
- Illinois Workforce Information Center <https://illinois.virtuallmi.com/>
- Local Health Department Alphabetical Listing <http://www.idph.state.il.us/local/alpha.htm#L>
- Long Term Care Resources – Nursing Homes in the United States <http://www.ltc-resources.com>
- Medicare – <http://www.medicare.gov/default.aspx>
- *MMWR Summary of Notifiable Diseases, United States, 2010*
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/mmwr_nd/index.html
- *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)* <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr>
- National Association of Counties <http://www.naco.org>
- National Center for Education Statistics <http://nces.ed.gov>
- National Center for Health Statistics <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs>
- *National Vital Statistics Reports* <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/nvsr.htm>
- Nursing Home Compare <http://www.medicare.gov/nhcompare>
- Nursing Homes in Illinois <http://www.idph.state.il.us/webapp/LTCApp/ltc.jsp>
- State and County QuickFacts <http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/index.html>
- State of Illinois Telephone Directory <http://www.illinois.gov/teledirectory>
- *Statistical Abstract of the United States* http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/past_years.html
- Switchboard <http://www.switchboard.com>
- Top American Hospitals <http://health.usnews.com/best-hospitals>
- U.S. Census Bureau <http://www.census.gov>
- U.S. Department of Justice. Office of Justice Programs <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) <http://www.epa.gov>
- USA Counties <http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/usac/usatable.pl>
- *Vital Statistics of the United States* <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/vsus.htm>

DEFINE THE COMMUNITY

History

- Check local Chambers of Commerce.
- Check local libraries.
- Health Sciences Library – *Illinois Bluebook; Illinois Facts*
- Other – *Origin and Evolution of Illinois Counties*
- Internet – *Illinois Bluebook; Illinois Counties & Incorporated Municipalities*; Switchboard

Housing and Sanitation

- Check local Public Health Department environmentalist; local Department of Public Housing
- Internet – American Fact Finder; Fedstats; Illinois Dept. of Public Health; Illinois EPA; Illinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs (IPLAN); State and County QuickFacts; State of Illinois Telephone Directory; U.S. Census Bureau; U.S. EPA

Transportation

- Check with local Chambers of Commerce, city halls, and senior centers.
- Internet – Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity; Switchboard

DESCRIBE THE PEOPLE

Population

- Check Lincoln Library census file for county information.
- Other - *State Profile. Illinois*
- Health Sci. Library – *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.; World Almanac*
- Internet – American Fact Finder; Community Health Needs Assessments; Fedstats; Illinois Department of Public Health; Illinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs (IPLAN); State and County QuickFacts; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; U.S. Census Bureau

Religion

- Health Sci. Library – *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet – Adherents.com; American Religion Data Archive (includes *Churches and Church Membership in the United States*); Illinois Dept. of Commerce & Econ Opportunity; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*;

Education

- Check with local Superintendents of Schools offices
- Health Sci. Library – *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet – American Fact Finder; County Health Rankings; *Digest of Education Statistics*; Fedstats; Illinois Dept. of Commerce & Economic Opportunity; National Center for Education Statistics; State & County QuickFacts; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; Switchboard; U.S. Census Bureau

Income

- Internet - American Fact Finder; Fedstats; Illinois Dept. of Commerce & Economic Opportunity; State & County QuickFacts; U.S. Census Bureau

Industries, Occupations and Employment

- Other – *State Profile. Illinois*
- Internet – American Fact Finder; Bureau of Labor Statistics; *County Business Patterns*; County Health Rankings; Illinois Dept. of Commerce & Economic Opportunity; Illinois Department of Employment Security; Illinois Workforce Info Center

STRUCTURES THAT ORGANIZE THE COMMUNITY

Newspapers, Radio, TV and Community Leaders

- Check with local Chambers of Commerce, libraries, telephone books, newspaper offices.
- Check county courthouse.
- Other – *Broadcasting & Cable Yearbook*; *Gale Directory of Publications & Broadcast Media*
- Internet – City-Data.com; Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity; National Association of Counties; Switchboard

Fire Protection, Police, and Crime

- Check with local fire and police stations.
- Check with county sheriff's office.
- Health Sci. Library – *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet – County Health Rankings; *Crime in Illinois*; Federal Bureau of Investigation; Illinois Dept. of Commerce and Economic Opportunity; Illinois State Fire Marshal; Illinois State Police; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; Switchboard; U.S. Dept. of Justice

County Elected Officials, Leaders, Groups & Clubs

- Check with local county courthouse and Chambers of Commerce.
- Internet – *Illinois Blue Book*; Illinois State Board of Elections – County Officers Book; National Association of Counties; Switchboard

Family Structure

- Health Sci. Library – *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet – American Fact Finder; County Health Rankings; Fedstats; State and County QuickFacts; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; U.S. Census Bureau

IDENTIFY HEALTH RISK FACTORS

Vital Statistics

- Check with local Public Health Departments for 2010 data.
- Check with Illinois Department of Public Health statistical analyst.
- Health Sci. Library – *Health United States*; *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)*; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet- Centers for Disease Control; Illinois Department of Public Health - Health Statistics; Local Health Dept. Alphabetical Listing; *MMWR Summary of Notifiable Diseases*; *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)*; *National Vital Statistics Reports*; State of Illinois Telephone Directory; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; Switchboard; *Vital Statistics of the United States*

Diseases

- Check with local Public Health Departments for 2010 data.
- Check with Illinois Department of Public Health surveillance specialist; Infection Control; Research & Analysis; and STD Division.
- Health Sci. Library – *Health United States*; *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)*; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet – Centers for Disease Control; Community Health Needs Assessments; County Health Rankings; Illinois Department of Public Health – Health Statistics; Illinois Department of Public Health Mortality Database; Illinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs (IPLAN); Local Health Dept. Alphabetical Listing; *MMWR Summary of Notifiable Diseases*; National Center for Health Statistics; State of Illinois Telephone Directory; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; Switchboard; *Vital Statistics of the United States*

Deaths

- Check with local Public Health Departments for 2010 data.
- Check with Illinois Department of Public Health Vital Statistician
- Health Sci. Library – *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)*; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*
- Internet – Centers for Disease Control; Illinois Department of Public Health – Health Statistics; Illinois Department of Public Health Mortality Database; Illinois Project for Local Assessment of Needs (IPLAN); Local Health Dept. Alphabetical Listing; *MMWR Summary of Notifiable Diseases*; National Center for Health Statistics; State of Illinois Telephone Directory; *Statistical Abstract of the U.S.*; Switchboard; *Vital Statistics of the United States*

IDENTIFY RESOURCES FOR DEALING WITH RISK FACTORS

Health Personnel

- Check with Illinois Division of Professional Regulation.
- Internet – County Health Rankings; Illinois Division of Professional Regulation; State of Illinois Telephone Directory; Workforce Information Center

Hospitals

- Check with local hospitals.
- Health Sci. Library – *AHA Guide to the Health Care Field*; *Illinois Hospital Assoc. Resource Directory*
- Internet – American Hospital Directory; Illinois Department of Public Health (licensed hospitals); Illinois Hospital Association; Switchboard; Top American Hospitals

Extended Care Facilities & Ambulatory Health Services

- Check with local Public Health Departments.
- Check with Illinois Department of Public Health Division of Long Term Quality Assurance.
- Check with local extended care facilities, medical clinics, doctors' offices, and ambulance services.
- Health Sci. Library – *AHA Guide to the Health Care Field*
- Other – *Directory of Long-term Care*; *Home Health Agency Directory*
- Internet – Community Health Needs Assessment (Macon Co.); Local Health Dept. Alphabetical Listing; Long Term Care Resources- Medicare; Nursing Home Compare; Nursing Homes in Illinois; State of Illinois Telephone Directory; Switchboard